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From: Bian hoeman
To: “Hori Awa"; Shawn Mclean
Cc: Z“Norm Hill"; "Mark Pelan"; “Shawn Mclean"; "Kate Madsen"; “lan Boddington"; "Emma Cowan"
Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarries Fill Area 5 (Overburden Disposal Area) - Start of works on 9 April 2021 & Cultural monitoring
Date: Thursday, 8 April 2021 11:49:36 AM
Attachments: imaae001.pna
image003.pna
image004 png
WDC acknowledgement Cond4-6.pdf
AUTH141137 Fill 5 Management Plan WRC Certification.ndf
Importance: High
Kia Ora Hori,

We have received confirmation from both the WRC and WDC that all pre-construction requirements have been met and the relevant management plans have
been accepted (attached).

We would therefore like to inform Waahi Whaanui Trust that quarry will be starting the works outlined below and consented by the Council on 9 April 2021.
I tried calling to confirm which activities the Waahi Whaanui Trust would like to conduct cultural monitoring for?

Would you be able to please confirm the details pertaining to cultural monitoring (who will be conducting, when etc.) or please let me know when is a convenient
time to discuss.

Nga mihi aroha,
Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 2:22 PM

To: 'Hori Awa' <hori.awa@whanui.org.nz>

Cc: 'Norm Hill' <norm@tehira.co.nz>; 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Shawn McLean' <shawn.mclean@gleesonquarries.co.nz>; 'Kate Madsen'
<kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarries Fill Area 5 (Overburden Disposal Area) - Cultural monitoring

Kia Ora Hori,

It was great to meet you last week at the Fill Area 5 Pre-Construction meeting.
As discussed at the meeting the activities planned for the next few months are listed in the table below. The works are detailed in the documents on the link: 5|

_Winter Works

Activity Detail Duration Exposed Area
1. Site establishment / enabling works Construction of initial clean | Subject to receipt of all pre- | Approx. 0.5ha
water diversions and the | construction &
sediment retention pond | management plan
(SRP). This  will require | approvals, works are
formation of access, | planned to commence on or
installation underfill drainage | about 12 April 2021 for
and construction the SRP. approximately 4 weeks.
2. Construction of first stage toe bund Including removal and | May 2021 Approx. 0.5ha
stockpiling  of  unsuitable
materials, and extension of
underfill drainage.
3. Commencement of importation of | The areas beyond the first fill | June — September 2021 | Limited to 1ha
overburden stage will remain undisturbed | subject to suitable weather | until 1 October.
to the greatest extent | and soil conditions.
practicable.

The activities are scheduled to start once all the pre-construction requirements have been met.
We wish to invite the Waahi Whaanui Trust to act as cultural monitors in accordance with the WRC Consent (APP141137) - Schedule one: Condition 2 .

Our understanding and interpretation of the CIA recommendation and consent condition is that WWT will be conducting cultural monitoring for Activity 1: Site

establishment /enabling works. .

Please let us know if there are any other requirements ((administration etc.) associated with cultural monitoring.

Kind regards,
Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

From: Biance Schoeman <biance
Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 1:01 PM
To: 'Hori Awa' <hori.awa@whanui.org.nz>

: i @tehira.co.nz>; 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Shawn McLean' <shawn.mclean

<kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

auaplanning.co.nz>

leesonguarries.co.nz>; 'Kate Madsen'
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Schedule One — Compensation area for il

Compensation
Area s

ke

Filvea s Sweam

Advice Note: The Fill Area 5 Stream Loss Mitigation subject to covenant will be no less than 3800y, forming the western tributary of Compensation Area 4
(as per inset on map above), as set out in the Wildlands letter dated 19 October 2020 (WRC doc 17461464).







Your Ref In reply please quote If calling, please ask for

MONI 118721 lan Boddington

06 April 2021

Gleeson Quarries Huntly Limited
PO Box 97034

Manukau City

Auckland 2241

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: RIVERVIEW ROAD HUNTLY

Wiaikato

=)

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Te Kaunihera aa Takiwaa o Waikato

Postal Address
Private Bag 544
Ngaruawahia, 3742
New Zealand

0800 492 452
www.waikatodistrict.govt.nz

Conditions 4,5 and 6 of Luc0176/20 are now compliant. Applicant reminded of requirements for

condition 8 and 20.

Wiaikato District Council has also received the Earthworks Management Plan after Transpower
NZ Ltd perusal and approval, for compliance with conditions 9 and 10 of luc0176/20.

Conditions 9 and 10 now fully compliant with the conditions.

Other conditions contained within the consent will be ongoing.
Yours faithfully
M Bodd\

lan Boddingto
MONITORING OFFICER









From: Emma Cowan

To: Biance Schoeman

Cc: "Shawn McLean"; Leanne Lawrence Consultants; graeme@ridleydunphy.co.nz; Jorge Rodriguez
Subject: AUTH141137 Fill 5 Management Plan Certification

Date: Thursday, 8 April 2021 8:28:44 AM

Hi Biance,

AUTH141137 Fill 5 Management Plan Certification

This email is confirmation that the following plans have been reviewed and certified to meet the
condition requirements of AUTH141137.

e Fish Management Plan # 18248358
e Bat Management Plan # 18247577
e Ecological Management Plan # 18248552
e Erosion and Sediment Control Plan # 18333807
e Chemical Treatment Management Plan # 18418242
e Earthworks Management Plan # 18410763
Please get in touch if you have any queries.

Kind regards

Emma Cowan | RESOURCE OFFICER | Land Development, Resource Use
WAIKATO REGIONAL COUNCIL | Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Waikato

P: +6478586073

M: +6421798277

F: facebook.com/waikatoregion

Private Bag 3038, Waikato Mail Centre, Hamilton, 3240

Tirohia | Take a look

at our proposals for an
even better Waikato.

Choose what matters #YourVoIcej'\ﬁatters
to you before 4pm, 30 April. #HeManaToReo
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This email message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may
be subject to legal professional privilege. If you have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately and destroy the original message. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of
Waikato Regional Council. Waikato Regional Council makes reasonable efforts to ensure
that its email has been scanned and is free of viruses, however can make no warranty that

this email or any attachments to it are free from viruses.
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Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarries Fill Area 5 (Overburden Disposal Area) - Scheduled start of works and request for cultural monitoring
Kia Ora Hori,
Hope your week has had a good start.

Eill Area 5 Update
We would like to inform you as a follow up to Kate’s email below, that we have since received consent from the Waikato Regional Council for a new overburden
disposal area (known as Fill Area 5) associated with the existing quarry activities at the Gleeson Quarries in Huntly.

We are also anticipating receiving consent from the Waikato District Council this week.

Pre-C ion Meeti
A Pre-Construction site meeting is being scheduled for the 29" of March 2021 (invite will follow soon) in order to discuss the consent conditions & expectations,
proposed works, and monitoring requirements.

The consent was lodged in October 2019 and has taken almost 18 months to process and it is therefore key that the works start as soon as possible due to the
constraints that are placing on the quarry operations.

T il I ificati { invitati
The consented works are scheduled to commence on the 30" of March 2021, and we wish to invite the Waahi Whaanui Trust to act as cultural monitors to
observe the topsoil removal as recommended in the Cultural Impact Assessment (Sept 2020) and in accordance with the WRC Consent (APP141137) - Schedule
one: Condition 2 . It is anticipated that the topsoil removal will take approximately 2 weeks (weather and soil condition dependant).

Please let us know if there are any other requirements ((administration etc.) associated with the request for topsoil removal monitoring.
Looking forward to meet you at the meeting.
Téna rawa atu koe,

Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 9:50 AM

To: 'Hori Awa' <hori.awa@whanui.org.nz>

Cc: 'Norm Hill' <norm@tehira.co.nz>; 'Biance Schoeman' <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>; 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Shawn MclLean'
<shawn.mclean@gleesonquarries.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Cultural values statement Feb 5

Kia Ora Hori,

We should receive a decision on the Fill 5 Overburden consent at Gleeson Quarry Huntly this week, which is a huge relief as the quarry is barely operational as they
don’t have anywhere to place overburden until it is granted. So thank you for your assistance with the Cultural values statement.

One of the general conditions is to:

1. develop a Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Monitoring Plan (MMEMP). The MMEMP shall include but will not be limited to:
a. Undertaking cultural monitoring during topsoil removal;
b. Waahi Whanui Trust Input into the Closure and Rehabilitation plan;
c. Involvement of the Waahi Whanui Trust in water quality monitoring;
d. Restoration of the western tributary in Compensation Area 4 which is located west of Fill Area 5 (See Schedule One);

e. Waahi Whanui Trust input into the Dust Management Plan and air discharge monitoring;

—

Waahi Whanui Trust input into the Bat Management Plan and Ecological Management Plan.

g. lwi-led archeological review of potential location of pa site within/in proximity to the Bat Reserve with the view of incorporating the potential pa site within
the covenanted area to ensure protection in perpetuity.

We are requesting to start the process of developing this MMEMP in consultation with a representative of the Waahi Whanui Trust and are looking for your
assistance in activating this. Please advise whom you would like to represent the Trust in this.

Schedule One map:
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Compensation
Area 4

Advice Note: The Fill Area 5 Stream Loss Mitigation subject to covenant will be no less than 3800m’, forming the western tributary of Compensation Areo 4
(as per inset on map above), as set out in the Wildlands letter dated 19 October 2020 (WRC doc 17461464).

I look forward to hearing from you. If you would like me to call and discuss, or arrange to meet, please just let me know — my number is 021 944 583.

Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action

Phone: +64 9 4422959

Mobile: +64 21 944583

Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz

178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at

co.n. i and delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.

From: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 4:05 PM

To: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>; Hori Awa <hori.awa@whanui.org.nz>

Subject: Cultural values statement Feb 5

Teenaa koe Kate.

As per our Te Roopu Putaiao Hui, please find attached the response to the Fill area 5 application.
Hori, koina te whakaaro o TRP.

Naaku nei

Norm
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